

Fri., Jan. 23, 1976

Secretary of State Kissinger stopped off

BEIRUT

today in Brussels enroute home from Moscow - there

A joint Lebanese, Syrian Palestinian committee
 holding talks with ministers on the progress of Sall talks,
 set up to police the latest cease-fire, reports only "minor
 Dr. Kissinger earlier saying he is convinced a new
 and individual actions." Beirut airport was reopened today
 since poor terms Disarmament Agreement - can be concluded
 for the first time in a week. Former Premier Saeb Salam, a
 this year. He arrived in Brussels through indirectly
 Moslem, saying "the thousand mile trek for building a new
 fact. Such a suspension in Angola could cause a delay.
 Lebanon has begun."

Dr. Kissinger saying "as far as the U.S. is concerned -

At the United Nations - a resolution prepared by
 the Angola situation stays in an unsatisfactory state."
 six member nations - was submitted today to the Security
 Council. *And now this in*
 The resolution calling for a national state of
 Palestine in the Middle East - and guarantees for the
 survival of Israel. Observers saying however a U.S. veto
 is almost certain.

BRUSSELS

Secretary of State Kissinger stopped off today in Brussels enroute home from Moscow - there briefing Nato ministers on the progress of ^{the} SALT talks. Dr. Kissinger earlier saying he is convinced a new nine year arms limitation agreement - can be concluded this year. On arrival in Brussels ~~though~~ ^{he did} indicating that Soviet intervention in Angola could cause a delay. ~~Said he is~~ ^{Said he is} ~~Dr. Kissinger saying~~ "as far as the U S is concerned - the Angola situation stays in an unsatisfactory state."

And now this m —

DETROIT

~~RE~~ The latest figures ~~today~~ from Detroit
~~an~~ ^s ~~indication~~ ^{of} continuing recovery in the auto
industry. The big four ~~auto makers~~ reporting an
increase of more than thirty percent in mid-January,
new car sales, the eleventh consecutive ten day sales
period ~~during which~~ ^{for} new car sales ~~have topped~~ ^{to top last} year,
~~ago levels.~~

I

SENATE

Outgoing C I A director William Colby -
a witness today before the Senate government operations
~~committee~~ committee; bitterly criticizing the conduct of
congressional investigations of the C I A - which he
said are threatening to destroy U S intelligence
operations; also, blasting congressional over-sight
committees - for leaking the ~~secret~~ contents of so
many secret briefings.

As presently set up - "the system won't
work" said Colby. ~~Adding~~ "Everyone one of the
new projects ~~that were~~ subjected to this process -
has leaked into the public domain." ~~Further saying~~
~~"the fact is that a secret operation conducted precisely~~
~~according to the procedures set up by the Congress -~~
~~cannot be kept secret."~~

DRAFT

From Selective Service Director Bryon

Pepitone - an order today ending all registration
for the draft - also, cancelling this year's lottery
drawing to determine who goes first - if and when.

The draft thus coming to an end, for all practical
purposes - at least for now. ~~Pepitone stressing,~~

~~however~~ a contingency draft plan ~~that~~ has already
been drawn up - ~~and "we will be ready to implement~~
~~the plan~~ ^{effect} ~~the plan~~ ^{to be put in} ~~effect~~
^{When and} ~~the plan~~ said he - ^X "if necessary."

WHITE HOUSE

2
~~The White House again~~ President Ford
~~met~~ today ^{briefed} ~~with~~ the wives and husbands of some two
hundred top administration officials - ~~briefing them~~
~~on~~ on his basic policy proposals for seventy-six --
which their spouses will be expected to ~~help~~ help
carry out. Spokesman Ron Nessen ~~was~~ saying this was
~~now~~ being done among other things - so the President's
aides and their mates - will "have something to talk
about at the dinner table."

PHILADELPHIA

**Remember Paul Robeson famed Rutgers
football star - a spectacular All-American; also a
Phi Beta Kappa; and later a world renowned actor and
singer? In the late thirties, fed up with this country
he went to Russia to live. Unhappy there - even after
winning the Stalin peace prize in Nineteen fifty-two
he came home and in obscurity his song has ended.
Paul Robeson dead at age seventy-seven in Philadelphia.**

DURHAM

In the Democratic presidential sweepstakes
- an announcement today at Durham, North Carolina -
and then there were ten. ^(over ten) Former North Carolina
governor Terry Sanford withdrawing from the Democratic
race - leaving ten ~~of his close colleagues~~ declared
candidates ~~to~~ to battle it out among themselves.

Sanford saying he was quitting not for
reasons of health, as suspected - but because he had
found he could not "put together a winning campaign."

~~Sanford was adding~~ ^{The} "Ordeal of running a political
campaign from a non-political position is tougher
than I anticipated" ^{said the Gov. of No. Carolina to the}
~~a complaint common to many,~~
Gov. of So. Car - ^{or I should say to his fellow Democrats.}
~~I might add - down through the years.~~

And now this M -

MT. WASHINGTON

New York and New England residents and those in Florida too - today were sharing a common problem; bitter cold weather. At Colebrook, New Hampshire thirty-two below; while ^{with} the wind chill factor - atop ~~nearby~~ Mt. Washington ^{they were speaking} ~~the mercury~~ ^{of a temperature of} ~~went down down to~~ a hundred and ~~sixty~~ eighteen below.

Why It doesn't go much below that at the Pole of Ultimate Cold in the Antarctic. B-5-^--5

And now for < -